Regular meeting December 3, 2018 at Livingston City Hall at 6:00 p.m.

Alderman Present: Kelly Coleman

Ronald Dishman Ken Dodson David Langford Chris Speck Bill Winningham

Alderman Absent: None

Mayor Curtis Hayes called the meeting to order.

Ronald Dishman made the motion to accept the minutes as handed out. David Langford seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Ronald Dishman made the motion to delay the Property Maintenance Code and have a work session in January 2019. David Langford seconded the motion. The vote was 2 yes with Chris Speck, Bill Winningham, Ken Dodson and Kelly Coleman voting no.

Ken Dodson made the motion to add Property Maintenance Code on Abandoned Vehicles to the agenda. Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 5 yes with Ronald Dishman and David Langford voting no.

David Langford made the motion to add the part-time dispatcher list to the agenda. Chris Speck seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Ronald Dishman made the motion to add pay scale to the agenda. David Langford seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Ronald Dishman made the motion to pass the 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading on Ordinance 2018-11-1 (An exception to the prohibition on the discharge of firearms within the Town for firing ranges and/or shooting galleries). David Langford seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Ken Dodson made the motion to approve the 2<sup>nd</sup> Reading on Ordinance 2018-11-2 (Enact Minimal construction and safety standards for firing range and/or shooting galleries). Chris Speck seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Chris Speck made the motion to pass the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading on Ordinance 2018-11-3 (Retail Package Stores). Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Ray Evans informed the Board that construction has begun on Bishop Park which is located on the corner of Broad Street and N. Church Street on his property. Mr. Evans stated that this park was in honor of Budd Bishop. Mr. Evans stated that he will be transferring this property to the City of Livingston in January.

Kelly Coleman made the motion to pass the 1<sup>st</sup> Reading on Ordinances 2018-12-1, 2018-12-2, 2018-12-3, 2018-12-4, 2018-12-5 and 2018-12-6 (Rezoning Mason properties). David Langford seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Kelly Coleman made the motion to pass the 1<sup>st</sup> Reading on Ordinance 2018-12-7(rezoning Robin Peek property). Bill Winningham seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Alderman Speck discussed the heavy truck traffic problem on old Hwy. 42. He suggested that there be no heavy truck traffic from 8:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. City Attorney John Meadows will draw up an ordinance on this and present it at the January 2019 meeting.

The Board discussed the property maintenance code on abandoned vehicles.

After discussion, Ken Dodson made the motion to pass the 1<sup>st</sup> Reading on this Ordinance. Bill Winningham seconded the motion. The vote was 4 yes with Ronald Dishman and David Langford voting no.

Mayor Hayes stated that there would be a public hearing on this on January 7, 2019.

Chief Etheredge ask that the following individuals be approved to work as part-time dispatch position: Linda Allred, Teia Smith, Gwen Gore, Melissa Richardt, Taylor Harris, Cindy Storie, Sidney Clark, Traci Masiongale and Leanna Choate Peek. According to Chief Etheredge, these individuals could be called on when the full time dispatchers are taking their days off or were sick. The rate of pay would be \$11.00 per hour. The individual could not work more than 30 hours per week. The maximum amount of money annually for this part-time position would be \$15,000.00

Alderman Dishman ask if money was already there for this part-time position. Chief Etheredge stated that it was.

David Langford made the motion to approve the list of individuals to work as a part-time dispatcher when needed. Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

Alderman Dishman stated that he had a question concerning the pay scale for the police officers that had been approved at the previous meeting. He wanted to make sure that this money was already in the budget and since Captain Halfacre was still working if his salary had been included.

Chief Etheredge stated that Captain Halfacre's salary had not been included in his proposed pay increase. He had only included the officers' salary that had retired or quit and those positions had not been filled.

Ken Dodson made the motion to adjourn. Kelly Coleman seconded the motion. The vote was 6 yes and 0 no.

	Mayor	
ATTEST:		
Vice-Mayor		